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From: I (b )(6) 

To: ll(b)(6) I 
CC: (b )(6) I 

Subject: RE: Input Request: Responses to Hill article allegations 

Date: Fri, 29 Mar 2019 17:18:45 +0000 

Thanks- the sounds good. 

From:"'"-l(b....:...)('---6)'---------~-----' 
Date: March 29, 2019 at 5:51:37 PM GMT+2 

To1(b)(6) 
l(b )(6) 
Cc: j(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Input Request: Responses to Hill a1ticle allegations 

(b )(5) 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From:l(b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 11:35 AM 

To: rb)(6) 
Cc: 

!(b )(6) I 
Subject: RE: Input Request: Responses to Hill article allegations 

rb)(5); (b)(6) 

I 
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(b )(5) 

Let us know if you need anything more. 

l(b )(6) I 
From:lrb )(6) 

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 11:22 AM 

To~(b)(6) I 
Sul>ject: FW: Input Request: Responses to Hill article allegations 

Here you go: 

(b )(5) 

Official 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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(b)(5); (b)(3):8 U.S.C. § 1202(f) (Immigration and Nationality Act); (b)(6) 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

esponses to Hill article allegations 

I 
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From:kb)(6) 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 7:24 AM 

To:l(b)(6) I 
Sul.)1ect: Fwd: Input Request: Responses to Rill article allegations 

Hi b)( We have been tasked with one of the points below. l(b)(S) 

b)(S) Thanks 

From:"'""lcb_._),_(6-'-) -~--~--~------' 
Date: March 29, 2019 at 1:03:55 PM GMT+2 
To: l{b )(6) l(b)(6) 

(b )(6) 
k Castillo, Raymond A (Kyiv) 

(b )(6) !Schutte, John P (Kyiv) 
(b )(6) 

Cc:l(b )(6) th )fn) 1Holmes, David A (Kyiv) 
lrh )fn) l,l(b )(6) I 
Subject: Input Request: Responses to Hill article allegations 

POL, PAS, LEGATI, ECON, RAO, CONS, and USAID colleagues-

INL has been tasked with drafting and compiling responses to allegations made in the various 
Hill articles. b)(S) 

kb)(S) ~orry for the 

short fuse, but please send me your input by 1 PM Monday, and let me know if you have any 
questions in the meantime. 

Th is recent article by AntAC is also a useful reference point: 
https://antac.org.ua/en/publications/hero-lutsenko-and-soros-group-antac-rebuts-new-article­
of-the-hi 11-jou rna list/ 

Thanks, 

l(b )(6) 

l(b )(5) 




